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, " " (850) 413-6770 (CLERK)

RUDOLPH "RUDY" BRADLEY (850) 4136330 (ADMI)

CHARLES M. DAVIDSON
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WE

Public Serpice Commizsion

May 9, 2005

Kathryn G. W. Cowdery, Attorney

Ruden, McClosky, Smith, Schuster & Russell, P.A
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 815

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 050313-WU

Dear Ms. Cowdery:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for transfer of majority organizational control
of NHC Utilities, Inc., holder of Certificate No. 573-W in Charlotte County, from EMB/NHC, L.L.C.
to MHC-Encore Holdings, L.P., which was filed in this office on May 6, 2005, and assigned the
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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d McClosky

215 SOUTH MONROE STREET
SUITE 815
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301

(850 412-2000

FAX: (850 412-2020
MACGCIE.FREEDMANBRUDEN.COM
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MEMORANDUM oS0 33
02a064D 7
TO: Division of Commission Clerk VIA FAX
& Administrative Services 413-7118
FROM: Maggie Freedman
DATE:

October 7, 2005

Please change the fax number for Kathryn Cowdery, Esq. to (850) 412-1307 in
all open dockets and for any other correspondence.

Your prompt attention would be appreciated.
Thank you very much.
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